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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

RE: Notices 

bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> Thu, Jan 17, 2019 at 11:51 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:18 AM 
To: bruce humphries 
Subject: Re: Extension Request M2018-057

 

Sounds good.  I received the adequacy response.  I will review it and get back to you. 

 

Thanks,

 

Jared

 

On Wed, Jan 16, 2019 at 8:51 AM bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> wrote:

Good morning and thanks

I dropped off our adequacy response yesterday at the front desk.  Also, as soon as I get the green cards or returned
letters of notice, I will send them to you via email.

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 6:50 AM 
To: bruce humphries 
Cc: PATRICK MAHER 
Subject: Re: Extension Request M2018-057

 

Good morning Bruce, 
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The Division approved the extension request.  The decision date has been extended to February 22, 2019.   Please let
me know if you have any questions. 

 

Thanks,

 

Jared

 

On Tue, Jan 15, 2019 at 10:11 AM bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> wrote:

 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

 

 

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

 

 

 

 

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
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